Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: May 29, 2020 12:11 PM

To: City Auto

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Liability for SCW2009C Your ref: SLJ6832G Our ref: SCW2009C D.O.A: 21/05/2020 ***
LKK REF: CC4/AIG20005919/Kba3

Attachments: SLJ 6832G.JPG

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam

b

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate either
party’s version. Enclosed here with in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal. We are in a
course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident.

After verifying further with our OI we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any
party for legal assistance until you heard further from us.

Kindly forward to us any evidences from your client to support your claim

Thank You.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LI s
IS5 S Save the Earth- Frint only when necessary-

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: May 28, 2020 7:15 PM

To: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Liability for SCW2009C Your ref: SLJ6832G Our ref: SCW2009C D.0.A: 21/05/2020 *** LKK REF:
CC4/A1G20005919/Kba3

Dear Sir / Madam,



Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Jasper,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 5:10 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: Liability for SCW2009C Your ref: SLJ6832G Our ref: SCW2009C D.0.A: 21/05/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please let us know what is the liability for this case.
Kindly check and revert to us.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944



